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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020

(Amount in Lacs)

Note Figures as at the end of Fig}lrcs as at H‘xe end (.)l‘
PARTICULAR No current reporting period previous reporting period
' 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1428109.16 1098690.28
(b) Capital work-in-progress 3 58614.61 322903.76
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 4 53167.01 58135.6:4
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 5 1081989.06 1004298.29
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 6 1286.14 14697.83
(iii) Bank balances other than Cash 7 52833.80 7915416
and Cash equivalent
(iv) Others 8 166911.97 1675:15.88
(c) Other current assets 9 51931.54 71251.88
" Total 2894843.29 2816677.72
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 10 1504896.90 1139778.14
(b) Other Equity 11 (1024777.85) (917881.59)
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 12 1026875.73 1055691.960
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 13 189403.06 141703.04
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 9401.08 32317.75
(ii) Trade payables 15 403993.99 375352.69
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16 785050.38 68971573
Total 2894843.29 2816677.72
Company's Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1(a)
Notes to Accounts 1(b)

‘The accompanying Notes form integral part of the Financial Statements from Note 1 to 25

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Malfappa Bangari LK. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Pariner (M.No. 070138)
UDINNe. i 210 20135 ARAAN3953 "
Place : RGRA H.K. Agarwal S.C. Tiwari
Date: Wl Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
2 q J AN 2021 (Additional charge)

Place : MeERVT
oate 19 4441 2901
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200Ur2003SGC027458)

STATEMENT QF PROTIT AND 1.OS

(Amount in Lacs)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
PARTICULAR NOTE current reporting period previous reporling period
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I Revenue From Operations 17 1703924.73 1633426.50
I Other Income 18 352432.74 233997.29
11T Total Revenue (I+11) 2056357.47 1867423.79
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Power Purchase 19 1856239.96 1733833.34
Employee Benefits expenses 20 48612.15 39140.66
Finance cosls 21 97719.21 83019.20
Depreciation and amortization expenses 22 39731.58 31598.62
Other expenses
a) Administralive, General & Other Expenses 23 56228.77 59085.94
b) Repairs and Maintenance 24 60930.37 39545.76
¢) Bad Debts & Provisions 25 3681.75 10249.82
Total expenses (1V) 2163143.7 1996473.34
V- Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (I1I-IV) (106786.32) (129049.55)
VI Exceptional Items - -
VI Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) (106786.32) (129049.55)

VIII Tax expense;

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax
; é‘ IX' Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VI-VII) (106786.32) (129049.55)
’ X Profit/(l.oss) from discontinued operations
XI' Tax expensc of discontinued operations
XIl Profit/ (Loss) from discontinued operations (after lax) (IX-X) -
X1l Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII+XI) (106786.32) (129049.55)
XIV ' Other Comprehensive Income

A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified Lo profit or loss
(1i) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII+XIII)
(Comprising Profit/(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income (106786.32) (129049.55)

for the period)
XVI Earnings per equity share (continuing operation) :
(1) Basic (Amount in Rs.) (71.81) (90)
(2) Diluted (Amount in Rs.) (71.81) (90)
XVII Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operation) :
(1) Basic (Amount in Rs.)
(2) Diluted (Amount in Rs.)
XVIII Earnings per equily share (for discontinued & continuing
operations)

e (1) Basic (Amount in Rs.) (71.81) (90) i
&’ (2) Diluted (Amount in Rs.) (71.81) (90) '
Company's Information and Significant Accounting Policies 1(a)
Notes to Accounls 1(b)

The accompanying Notes form integral-part of the Financial Statements from Note 110 25
7 £ 550875 ™

N .
As per our report of, Geh Jalc allachcd 7N\ On behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s S C] Asso iafcs, N Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitsan Nigam Limited

003 '31{,C
\\'-_..\\ Aravind Méllappa Bangari L.K. Gupta
\\\:"»,- ) Managing Director Director(Finance)
=T \"‘/ O DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No. 070138) %7—_\
UDINS 2\0Fol 3% AAAR N3IAE3 EALNAN =
Place : AGRA ol 3% H.K. Agarwal S.C. Tiwari
Date, Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

2 q JA\ 7021 gmtce‘: M&QR\)T (Additional charge)
19 AN N
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PASHCHIMANCIHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UPP20035 G C027458)

STATEMENT OF CITANGE IN EQUITY

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars

Amount

Balance as on 1st April 2019
Changges during the year
Balance as on 31st March 2020 .

1439778.14

65118.76
1504896.90

OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in lacs)

for the year ended 31st March 2020

Share Application

Total

) (S)

~
. 1 \,G/"Od
Partner (M.No. 0701385 A E2

UDTN: 21030133HAAAA N 3453
Place : pG B

Date:

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

0

H.K. Aga

a

Chief Financial Officer

Place: MEEQRLT

te: D
19 JAt

iUl

Particulars Moncy Pending Capital Reserve Retained Earning
Allotment
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 28158.29 676631.56 (1622671.43) (917881.58)
Change in Accounting Policy or Prior Period
items
l{cstale Bnln.nce at the beginning of the 28158.29 676631.56 (1622671.43) (917881.58)
reporting, period
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to Retained Earning (106786.32) (106786.32)
Received During the year 26297.48 26297.48
Share Application Money received 54787.62 54787.62
Share allotted against Application Money (65118.76) (65118.76)
Amount paid/ Amortized (16076.28) (16076.28)
Balance at the end of the reporting period 17827.15 686852.76 (1729457.75) (1024777.84)
On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Aravind M’a{ppa Bangari L.K. Gupta

Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

.C. Tiwari
Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-4
INVENTORIES
(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS [ As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019 ]
(a) Stores and Spares
1. Material Stock Capiltal 18140.42 48331.06
2. Material Stock O&M 2483.76 5450.37
(b) Others*
Slores and Spares 8450.28 10813.73
| SUB-TOTAL 59074.46 64595.‘1§|
Less: Provision for unserviceable store 5907.45 6459.52
[ TOTAL 53167.01 58135.64]

*Other materials include material issued to fabricators, obsolete material, scrap, Transformer send for repair store,
excess/shortage pending for investigation and material in transit.

':" As per our report of even date attached On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(&)
‘r’:\Aravind Mallappa Bangari .K. Gupta
0 . g . .
S Managing Director Director(Finance)
- DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No. 070138) =
UDIN{210F0I3BAAAR N3AS3 'PTK]\N\N\
Place: AGRA H.K. Agarwal S.C. Tiwari
pate: 9§ JAN 2071 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : MEERUT (Additional charge)
Date : STV
19 JAN 200
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-5

FINANCIAIL ASSETS - TRADL RECEIVABLE (CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

l _ PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
Sundry Debtors
A. Electricity Charges
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment
Secured & Considered goods 142576.34 122069.73
Unsecured & Considered goods 770381.83 654089.64
133356 .94

Considered doubtful

1058156.48

Other Debts
Unsccured & considered good
Considered doubtful

60961.30

Total Debtors for Electricity Charges

145198.31

57913.23
3048.07

1119117.78

90951631

13114391
6902.31

_ ema
130622

1047562.53

Sub Total(A)

1119117.78

1047562.53

B.

Electricity Duty
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment

Sccured & Considered goods
Unsecured & Considered goods
Considered doubtful

Other Debts
Unsecured & considered good
Considered doubtful

Total Debtors for Electricity Duty

6749.07
36467.20
6873.18
50089.45

67901.39
3573.76

71475.15

121564.60

12974.17
68441.43
13525.11
94940.71

15579.41
819.97
16399.38

111340.09

Sub Total(B)

121564.60

111340.09

Total(A+B)

1240682.38

1158902.62

Less : Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts

158693.32

154604.33

=

NET TOTAL DEBTORS

1081989.06]

1004298.29)

As per our report of even d

For M/s S CJ Associatg n;,SOCia{
& o

(CA
Part

VDINSG Q10 30\ 3pAAAA

¢, Jdin) N\
ner (M.No. 070138) [ ©

Place: AR P

Daleiz g JAN 2021

e i S S TR TN N A S T N D S M A M T Ay T et g e e A AN Y T BT

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind pa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

wmgarwal

Chief Financial Officer
Place: MEERUT

Patet 19 St 2071

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

Note-6
FINANCIAL ASSETS - CASH AND CASIL EQUIVALENTS (CURRENT)
(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2009 |
Cash in Iland
Cash in Hand (including stamps in hand) 1258.68 14667.36
Cash Imprest with staff 21.11 13.47
Fixed Deposit Account(less than 3 months) 6.35 17.00
[ TOTAL [ 1286.14| 14697.83
Note-7
FINANCIAL ASSETS - BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENT (CURRENT)
(Amount in lacs)
PARTICULARS l As at 31,03.2020 l As at 31.03.2019 _J
Balances with Banks
In Current & Other Accounts 52705.06 78217.95
In Fixed Deposil Accounts 128.74 52833.80 936.21 79154.16
TOTAL | 52833.80] 79154.16]
NOTE-8
FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER (CURRENT)
(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019 |
Receivables -
Uttar Pradesh Government 48180.30 45571.73
Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam 1225 1225
Uttar Pradesh Power Trans. Corporation Ltd. 3669.91 3669.91
KESCO 32.86 103.22
Sub Total m _—1‘)?%
Employces 3396.72 3389.15
Others 2311.97 1432.71
Total —57601—01 T 517897
Less - Provision for Doubtful Receivables 5760.40 51843.61 5417.90 48761.07

Receivables (on account of Loan) -
Uttar Pradesh Power Corp. Ltd.
Receivable 544230.10 443833.17
Less:- Payable 429161.74 115068.36 325048.36 118784.81

[ TOTAL | 166911.97] 167545.88

/""

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari L.K. Gupta

Managing Director Director(Finance)
% DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No. 070138) ===
UDING 210701 3% ARAA N353 )P()U\m
Place: AGRA H.K. Agarwal S.C. Tiwari
Date: 2 g J AN 707_1 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : MeeRUT (Additional charge)

Pate: 19 JAN 20

S’canned_by CamScanner



MOIRG 2 y X0 R . A e o B e L) > Vobomert s p e D T D e

PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-9
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in lacs)

L PARTICULARS [ As at 31.03.2020 [ Asat31.032019 |
! Income Accrued but not Due 724.87 782.70
| ADVANCES
Advance to O&M Suppliers/Contractors 192.70 1488.33
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advance 19.27 173.43 148.83 1339.50)
Tax Deducted at Source 602.86 236.14
Prepaid Expenses 77.87 29.93
Theft of Fixed Assets Pending Investigation 11544.56 10706.87
Less - Provision for estimated losses 11544.56 - 10706.87
T 50352.51 68863.61
| TOTAL | 51931.54 71251.88|
oy
5 As per our report of even-dateattached On behalf of Board of Directors
ForM/s S C]J Associa’t’es,’-}sE’E’f"g‘n\\._ Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
PR —— o N
Charter Accou?{'imts"' N
Fir 0.003131C
t | GRM e .
yA 7 Aravind Mallappa Bangari L.K. Gupta
\ ,;\ , Managing Director Director(Finance)
( C. Jain '\\"‘C“\———fj_-.—d‘ DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

Partner (M.No. 0701 38)

UDIN:IRloF0l 25 AARAN3I53 )MW k
Place: pG A H.K. Agafwal S.C. Tiwari

Date : Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
2 g J A N QUZT Place : MEERUT (Additional charge)
Date:

19 JaH 2071
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-10
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(Amount in lacs)
| PARTICULARS [ Asat31.03.20 | Asat31.0319 |
A. AUTHORISED
250000000 Equity Shares of par value of Rs.1000/-cach 2500000.00 2500000.00

(previous year 250000000 Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/ - cach)

B. ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP

(i) 150489690 Equity Share of par value Rs.1000/- each (previous year 143977814 1504896.90 1439778.14
Equity share of par value Rs. 1000/ - each) fully paid up alloted to UPPCL.

L TOTAL I 1504896.90] 1439778.14]

a) During the year, the Company has issued 6511876 no. of Equity shares and has not bought back any shares.

b) The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value Rs. 1000/ - per share.

¢) During the year ended 31st March 2020, no dividend has been declared by board due to heavy accumulated losses.
d) Paid up Share Capital includes Iiquity Shares allotted to UPPCL and 500 Promotor's Shares.

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Sharcholder's Name As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
No. of shares Ywage holding No. of shares “%age holding
UPPCL
150489190 99.99% 143977814 99.99%

Reconciliation of No. of shares :

No. of shares as on Issued during the | Buyback during| No. of shares as on
31.03.2019 year the yecar 31.03.2020
143977814 6511876 - 150489690
As per our report gﬁ’ég‘em‘»daté'aggac ed On behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s S CJ As /c:) 5, &\ Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Chartered Accopifafits
Firm R
Aravind Mallappa Bangari K. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
- 0863
(CAS.C. Jadn) DIN 8798 DIN 08742955
Partner (M.No. 070138)
UDIN £ 210%01 3BAAAA N3Q NV\QN\
Place: BGR P 3353 H.K. Agartval S.C. Tiwari
Date : Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
2 g J AN 2021 (Additional charge)

Place : MELRYT
Pate: 19 JAN 20
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTE-11
OTHER EQUITY
(Amount in lacs)
[ PARTICULARS | As at 31,03.20 | As at 31,0319 |
Share application Moncy
As per last Financial Statement 28158.29 420331.40
Add: Received during the year 54787.62 159390.70
82945.91 T 57972210
Less:  Alloted during the year 65118.76 17827.15 551563.81 28158.29
Capital Reserves
(i) Consumers Contributions towards Service Line
and other charges
As per last Financial Statement 206791.45 187685.34
Add: Received during the year 26297.48 29642.16
233088.93 217327.80
Less:  Transfer to Statemenl of P&L Account 11607.57 221481.36 10536.35 206791.45
= (i) Subsidics towards Cost of Capital assets
o) As per last Financial Statement 469840.10 378196.69
Add: Received during the year - 94320.04
469840.10 472516.73
Less:  Transfer to Statement of P&L Account 4468.71 465371.39 2676.63 469840.10
Surplus in the statement of P/L Account
As per last Financial Statement (1622671.43) (1493621.88)
Add:  Profit/(Loss) for the year (106786.32)  (1729457.75) (129049.55) (1622671.43)
[ GRAND TOTAL |_(1024777.85)] | (917881.59)]
As per our report of even da On behalf of Board of Directors
ForM/s SC] Associa&/ \ Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
Chartered Account \
Firm 0.003 ]@ *\\ %
y 7 Aravind Mallappa Bangari K. Gupta
\\'—é Managing Director Director(Finance)
)
4 / DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
= (CA 5.C. Jain) \p,b_ S
0 Partner (M.No. 0701 38)\&5 O ( 2_'
UDTW? 2(030(3BAAAR N3IIS3 ) —
Place: AGRA H.K. Agdr S.C. Tiwari
Date: NPT P Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
79 JAN 7071 I (Additional charge)

Date: 19 JAN 2021
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-12
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (NON-CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

Non-Current
PARTICULARS 2310320 I Asar31.03.19
(A) SECURED )
(i) IPDS (PFC) 3678237 24005.09
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assels)
(ii) R-APDRP(PFC) 52923.26 52654.66
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assets)
(iii) AB Cable (REC) 22519.31 -
(iv) R-APDRP (REC) 92282.97 103918.46
(v) DDUG]Y Loan (REC) 48360.00 32240.00
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assets)
(vi) SAUBHAGYA Loan (REC) 16103.28 10633.52
(Secured against hypothecation of all the movable assets)
(vii) Secured Loan Non-convertible Bonds 179238.61 207700.29
aken by UPPCL on behalf of PVVNL
Y
Sub Total 448209.80 43115202
(B) UNSECURED : Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
(I) Bonds 144991.46 145-457.89
(I1)  U.P. Govt. Loan
(a) UDAY Scheme - 94320.04
(b) Others 10351.93 11502.14
(1) Loans raised on behalf of PVVNL, Accounted for on the basis
of advice from them. (Annexure Enclosed) 42332254 373259.87
Sub Total 578665.93 624539.94
I GRAND TOTAL 1026875.73 1055691.96]

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mzﬁigari %

Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

\

(CA S.C. Jain)

s .
Partner (M.No. 070138) s 72 ef M
UDINE 210301 3BAARRN 3953 PANNN L
Place: AGRA H.K. Agarwal S.C. Tiwari

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: MEERVUT (Additional charge)

Date 19 JAk 20

Date:g g 117 ORAJ
/r u L )
. o TAIFAN

~)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

DISCLOSURE OF BORROWINGS AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE -111

Name of the Institution

Repayment Terms

31-03-2020

Drawl Date

iquated Monthly
installment Plus
interest

Repayment Due

Nature of Security

Principal

Outstanding as on 1

PFC-R-APDRP Part-A

—

31.03.11 X Hypothecation of existing, as
15 th of every well as newly financed
08833001 06.06.13 120 L;qunlllly Monthly Monllz stco|’l assets including movable 16667700.00
30.08.14 nstaliment April & May machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of ‘cxislin;;, as
06.06.13 well as nt'\\'!)r financed
08833002 -do- -do- assels including movable 12227300.00
300814 © © m]ds:‘lt\i:c:‘\'. spnri, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
E well as newly financed
08833003 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 3481500.00
300814 machinery, spares, tools elc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833004 gggg}z -do- -do- assets including movable 10388600.00
DAL machinery, spares, tools elc.
21.03.16 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
06.06.13 well .?ﬂ now_l\‘ financed
08833005 -do- -do- assets including movable 15362300.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833006 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 3555100.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833007 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 3867700.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools elc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833008 060613 -do- -do- assets including movable 4617500.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools elc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833009 gggg}j -do- -do- assets including movable 34484900.00
0 machinery, spares, tools elc.
21 0316 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well as newly financed
08833010 -do- -do- assets including movable 12635300.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, lools etc. 2
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well as newly financed
08833011 -do- -do- assets including movable 6525800.00
30.08.14 machinery, sp.\n!:s, Lools ete.
2] 03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Elypothecation of existing as
.06.13 well as newly financed
08833012 gg 0814 -do- -do- assels including, movable 11699000.00

21.03.16

machinery, spares, tools etc
at project site

08833013

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
m.\chincr)r. spares, tools etc,

6013100.00

at project site

L
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Name of the Institution

Repayment Terms

Outstanding as on
31-03-2020

Drawl Date

Equated Monthly
installment Plus

Repayment Duc

Nature of Security

Principal

interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
b well as newly financed
08833014 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 7275100.00
300814 machinery, spares, tools ete
21.03.16 al project site
31 03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
0606"3 well as newly financed 11750500.00
e -do- -do- assets including movable 500.
09833015 30.08.14 ? © machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
' well as newly financed
08833016 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 0023100.00

30.08.14

21.03.16

machinery, spares, tools eto

at project site

31.03.11

06.06.13

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed

4490200.00

08833017 -do- -do- asscts including movable
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833018 06.06.13 -do- -do- d:s(‘ls including movable 9110900.00
- 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc
21.03.16 at project sile
31.03.11 Hypathecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833019 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 215167600.00
3008] 4 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833020 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 4819800.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833021 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 32719700.00

30.08.14

21.03.16

machinery, spares. tools ¢tc
at project site

08833022

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do_

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

4783800.00

08833023

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

_do.

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, toals etc.
al project sile

5046400.00

08833024

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

_do_

Hypaothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

5779800.00

08833025

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assels including movable
machinery, spares, tools ete
al project site

2660900.00

08833026

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do_

-do-

ypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, toals etc.
al project site

6554000.00

31.03.11

06.06.13

Hypothecation of exisling as
well as newly financed

08833027 -do- -do- assels including movable 5652200.00
30.08.14 machinery, sp‘:n)'s, tools ete,
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
6.06.’ wellws newly tinanced
08833028 06.06 13 -do- -do- _assots including movable 15361500.00

30.08.14
21.03.16

T

machinery, spaies, (g c-r'\
. = d
2 ot G
at proje (’ 3 F\b )
[ e
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Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on
31-03-2020

Equated Monthly

08833041

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Name of the Institution
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due|  Nature of Security I'rincipal
interest
31.03.11 Hy pothecation of existing, as
8833029 06.06.13 well as newly financed 19341000
0 = -do- -do- assets including movable 293¢ .00
30.08.14 ° do m:qrhi;c':;', :.p.u:‘,";mﬂs etc
21.03.16 al project site
31.03.11 Hy pothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833030 0606]3 -do- -do- assets including movable 25637700.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
210316 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833031 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 8908400.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools ete.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833032 06.06.13 -do- -do- assels in(ludix‘wg movable 272670500.00
300814 m.lchin('ry, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
08833033 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 19184500.00
3008]4 machinery, spares, tools et¢
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
08833034 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 79029300.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project ste
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well as newly financed ) _
08833035 -do- -do- assets including movable 11150900.00
30.08.14 © do m::hincr;. :pdr:s‘ tools etc
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833036 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 52380000.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833037 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets includi;lg movable 4861600.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
06.06.13 well as newly financed
08833038 -do- -do- assets including movabl 13517100.00
30.08.14 machinery, spdr:'s, tools (':c. = 0
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
08833039 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 3612900.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well as newly financed
08833040 "dO' -do- assels including movable 17
30.08.14 ¢ m:whuswr‘\'. L:' v.lxlr(é-s. tools ete HAGHI000,00
21 03] 6 at project sile
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as

well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

3417000.00

08833042

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as

well as newly tinanced
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools et
al project site

8645300.00

08833043

31.03.11

06.06.13

30.08.14

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of exisling as
well as newly financed
assets including movable

24689500.00

machinery, spares
atpr ' ‘ﬂt’SSO
‘) ¥
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, Outstanding as on
Repayment Terms 21.03-2020
Name of the Institution Equated Monthly .
Drawl Date installment Plus | Repayment Due| Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11 H\'|mliu-(‘.|lmn| nf[('listin;i as
well as newly financed
08833044 06.06.13 -do- -do- assels ncluding raable 56375800.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools et¢.
21.03.16 at project site
Hypothecation of existing, as
(3)28?.}:]% el ey 13606600.00
U0 cols (el ] o
- -do- -do- assels including movable 5600).
08833045 3008] 4 do ° machinery, spares, loals et¢.
21.03.16 atproject site
31 0311 Hy pothecation of existing, as
well as newlyv linanced
06.06.13 o e 5111000.00
-do- -do- assets including movable 5]
08833046 3008]4 © machinery, spares, 1ools et¢
21.03.16 al project site
31.03.11 Iypothecation of existing, as
as newly financed
06.06.13 e icluditgmoy 4739900.00
- -do- -do- assels including movable .
08833047 30.08.14 do ° machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 al project site
31.03.11 H\'pullwmlinn(1fe\lsliny, as
well as newly financed
08833048 06.06.13 -do- -do- assets including movable 2966500.00
30.08.14 machinery, spares, toals et
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation ofmlslin? as
x well as newly financed
“5 06.06.13 Ellgs prahjtisancee 138400.00
-do- -do- assets including movable 1617 H
08833049 30.08.14 0 machinery, spares, taals etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
06.06.13 ilmsrely finbnced. B
-do- -do- assets including movable 3257900.(
08833050 30.08.14 0 machinery, spares. ols ele
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
06.06.13 i
-do- -do- assets including movable 4226000.00
B5aeL 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well .l.s new.ly financed
2 -do- -do- assets including movable 4339700.00
0883305 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools ctc.
21.03.16 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
06.06.13 well as nc‘\\‘l_\' financed
-do- -do- assets including movable 10082200.00
08833053 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
'\a 06.06.13 well as newly financed
) 054 — -do- -do- assets including movable 2738600.00
08833 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools ctc
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Flypothecation of oxisting as
06.06.13 well as newly financed o .
-do- -do- assets including movable 3650200.00
08833055 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools et e
210316 ab project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation af existing as
06.06.13 well as newly financed
3056 -do- -do- assets including movable 3293700.00
0853 30.08.14 machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
SubTotal 1615733600.00
PFC-R-APDRP Pari-B
31.03.11 —_— Hypothecation of existing as
15thof every well as newly financed
8834001 15.06.13 240 equally Monthly Month Except assels including movable 41810325 00
21.03.16 Instaliment April & May machinery, spares, tools ete.
26.03.18 al project site
e ,k-.-‘e;«;-n%ﬁ'p.;@:‘sf’*';"'-{“’;f’faﬂ:#'f_‘ﬁ"T T e e I Tcy— . ——




Repayment Termy

Outstanding as on
31-03-2020

Name of the Inslitution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  |Repayment Due|  Nature of Sccurity Principal
inlerest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834002 - - -do- -do- assets including movable 18561250.00
21.03.16 © lll:l‘:"’llllll‘r‘\', spares, tools etc
20.06.18 al project site
3103.11 ypothecation of existing a
‘pothecation ol existing, as
19.06.15 ‘S(-ll as newly nn.muu’:‘
8834003 21.03.16 -do- -do- assets including movable 17670675.00
31 03.18 machinery, spares, tools etc.
= at project site
25.09.19
SN Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 )!:'C("II‘;:.‘I\:-(\\'I\‘ fln.m('n-\’;’
8834004 21.03.16 -do- -do- assets including movable 34571500.00
- rachinery, spares, tools cte
20.06.18 " at project site
06.09.18
3103[1 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
8834005 19.06.15 -do- -do- kit iy 34343433.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools ctc.
20.06.18 at project sile
31.03.11 Hypolhecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
8834006 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 7417500.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, toals etc.
20.06.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
1 well as newly financed
§834007 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 14900625.00
2] 03.1 6 machinery, spares, tools etc
26.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
8834008 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 8512275.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
31.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834009 -do- -do- assets including movable 857300289.00
21.03.16 m,n‘hinvr\‘, ‘p.m,m, tools etc
at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
8834010 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 35438475.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
31.03.18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834011 -do- -do- assels including movable 13748471.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools ete
20.06.18 at projoct site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834012 -do- -do- assets including movable 22316669.00
21.03.16 machinery, sp.\rf:s, (:mIs .-lh:
20.06.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
8834013 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 18335000.00
machinery, spares, tools etc.
21.03.16 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834014 -do- -do- assets including movable 13109275.00
21.03.16 machinery, spa n}-s, toals ete
26.03.18 al project site
31.03,11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834015 - -do- -do- assets including movable 21251747.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
20.06,18 at projoct site
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Name of the Institution

Repayment Terms

Outstanding, as on
31-03-2020 J

Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus ~ |Repayment Due| Nature of Security Principal
interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly fimanced
8834016 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 8669925,00

21.03.16

26.03.18

machinery, spares, tools el
al project site

8834017

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

26.03.18

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
al project site

9129700.00

8834018

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

31.03.18

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools ete.
at project site

22111675.00

8834020

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

31.03.18

-do-

-do-

Hypuothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, touls elc
at project site

7680075.00

8834021

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

31.03.18

.do_

-do-

Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

70403035.00

8834022

31.03.11
19.06.15

21.03.16

26.03.18

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
m.lchim-r_\, sparos, tools ele
at project site

10098350.00

8834023

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools elc.
at project site

9530000.00

8834024

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

31.03.18

-do-

-do-

IHypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc
at project site

13279750.00

8834025

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

31.03.18

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as

well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

6353850.00

31.03.11

19.06.15

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed

8834026 -do- -do- assets including movable 19595775.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc
31.03.18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypathecation of existing as
, well as newly tinanced
8834027 LA -do- -do- assets including movable 18158000.00

21.03.16

20.06.18

machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

8834028

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

25.09.19

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assels including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

34073250.00

8834029

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

20.06.18

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site

10904878.00

8834030

31.03.11

19.06.15

21.03.16

-do-

-do-

Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
assets including movable
machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project sile

54445000.00

AN
o




Outstanding as on W

Repayment Terms
31-03-2020

Name of the Institution Equated Monthly

Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due|  Nature of Securily Principal
interest
31.03.11 Ly pothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as nowly financed
§834031 -do- -do- assels including movable 16742975.00

21.03.16 machinery, spares, lools elo
26.03.18 atproject site

31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly tinanced
8834033 ; -do- -do- assets including movable 41840997.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools ete,
31 03 18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as

well as newly financed
8834035 19.06,15 -do- -do- assels including mosable 18390000.00

machinery, spares, tools ele

21.03.16 atproject site

31.03.11

Hy pothecation of existing as

19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834036 21.03.16 -do- -do- assets including movable 165780933.00
25.09.19 machinery, spares, tools etc.

at project site

22.10.19

31 03.1 1 Hypothecation of existing as

19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834037 -do- -do- assels mcluding, movable 132:48429.00
2103 16 e d() machinery, -s,».ml-lx. lools ele
:()0()]8 Al project site
31.03.11 Iy pothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly finaneed
8834038 - -do- -do- assels including movable 26807207.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
20.06.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 wellas newly financed
8834039 - -do- -do- assets including movable 11208520.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools ete
20.06.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834041 -do- -do- assets including movable 56995,
2 l -03-'1 6 © ® m.\ch:m‘r_\', sparf\’c, tools ete. 653(7 ) )5 UU
20.06.18 at projoct site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
8834042 19.06.15 -do- -do- assels Including movable 17485000.00
machinery, sparvs, tools ete,
21 031 Q at project site
31.03.11 Hypotheeation of existing as
19.06.15 well as new v financed
8834043 - - -do- -do- assets inctuding movable 100066625.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc. =
26.03.18 al project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 wellas newly tinanced
8834045 -do- -do- assels including movable 48848425.00
= 21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools et :
31.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hy pothecation o existing as
19.06.15 d d wellay nlx-ull\ hina nn-:!l 162798 2
4 -do- -do- assels including movable 272825,
8834046 21.03.16 machinery, ~;|\.\rf\s, tools ete " >4

26.03.18 al project site

31,0311 J o i
8834047 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets inelading movable 9465000.00

machinery, spares, tools ele

21.03.16 Al aseoviact et

31.03.11 Ly pothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly tinanced N
4 -do- -do- assets including movable 7600525.00
8804045 21.03.16 machinery, spares, loals el
26.03.18 al project aite
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Repayment Terms

Qutstanding as on
31-03-2020

Name of the Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus Repayment Due| Nature of Sceurity Principal
interest
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06 15 well as newly financed 22633275.00
— -do- -do- assets including movable 2205: K
8834049 21 03]6 ° 0 machinery, spares, tools etc.
31.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
w newly financed
130615 i ncluding mov 9529508.00
4050 -do- -do- assels including movable 3.
883 0 21 03']6 © machinery, spares, tLoals etc
20.0618 at project site
3] 0311 [[\vpulh\\ ation of o\l»;lln)ll, as
190615 well .’: nu\\‘?\‘ financed (;737‘)1 g 00
1 -do- -do- assets including movable 8237210
883405 21 031() o machinery, spares, tools etc.
31 03 18 at project site
3] .03.11 llypo(hec.uiuu of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed 13735578 00
8834052 — -do- -do- assels including movable 3227/0.
83405 21.03.16 ° machinery. spares, tools et
20.06.18 at projct site
31 031] Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
19.06.15 1Sinen’d o . )0
8834053 -do- -do- assets including movable 25175000.C
21.03.16 © machinery, spares, tools etc.
26.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well as newly financed
8834054 -do- -do- assets including movable 11845850.00
° 21.03.16 do ° m:wr(\ilwr)-, spares, tools etc.
26.03.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
19.06.15 well s ncw!v financed N
8834055 -do- -do- assets including movable 9330500.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
20.06.18 at project site
31.03.11 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
8834056 19.06.15 -do- -do- assets including movable 8243185.00
21.03.16 machinery, spares, tools etc.
20.06.18 at project site
SubTotal 1291195342.00

PFC-R-APDRP Part-B SCADA TOWN

28.09.12
834019 1168007750.00
s 25.00.19 "
28.09.12 Hypothecation of existing _
8834032 15 th of every as well as newly 1':‘n.|nccltl; 600336250.00
25.09.19 120 equally Monthly . ) A
Month Except April | assets including mavable
28.09.12 Instaliment & May machinery. iparegs tools etc
8834034 o= 091 e 352435197.00
28.09.12
4044 2646
88340 25.09.19 264617831.00
SubTolal 2385397028.00
Hypothecation of existing as
PFC- . 60 equally quarterly 15th of well as.nevwly financed
Diff. l ¥ ! o assets including movable
IPDS/046164/Dt:01.03.17 installment ApritJuly Oculan | e ool et 3835636717
at project site
PFC Total 9127962687.00
Hypothecation of existing as
REC-R-APDRP Part-B 6304 : 10 equally Yearl A o
to 6354 Diff. InslallmZﬂI‘\‘v.z.f :5'“)]‘.2017 Yearly nss..-.ls including movable 10366397179.00
ll\ﬂChlI\(‘T‘\’. .\P‘"('S. tools ete.
at project site
10366397179.00
REC-POI /Saneation/ o N bl foctall
PsVVNI/MTL/2016-2017/ 1455 24.03.2017 \:vnr.k ?'?l\:;!';alg1';;g Monthly Government Guarantee 62500000.00
dated 16/21.03.2017 (6101203)
SubTotal /)/pccn“_\\ 62500000.00
3 /,
< G
W @\p
*
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Name of the Institution

Repayment Terms

Qutstanding, as on
31-03-2020

Drawl Date

Equated Monthly
installment Plus

25.04.19

20.09.19

machinery, spares, tools ele

Repayment Due|  Nature of Security Principal
interest
RECG/ZO1I/MTL (PsVVNL)/20174 21 Monthly Installment B - 58333
IS/ 347 d\. 29.06.2017 (61012352) 30.06. 17 work in w.e.30.07.2018 Monthly Government Guarantew 353'{3333400
SubTotal 583333334.00
REC-DDUG]JY/665/dt. 07-09-17
19.09.18 : .
. r Hypothevation of existing as
12.10. 18 well as newly timanced
12832 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 107300000.00
4 - machinery, spares, tools ete.
2504.19 at PIOj\““ site
20.09.19
]909.18 Hypothecation of existing as
15 10 18 -“v,‘!l as newly financed
12842 28.1218 10 equally vearly installment Yearly assets including movable 343600000.00
achinery, spares, touls ete
25.04.19 maciners. spars
. at project site
20.09.19
12] 0]8 Hvpothecation of existing as
2.18 well as newly financed
12839 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 242100000.00
250-1.1 9 machinery, spares. tools etc
20.09.19 at project site
0 09 3
:;?é}g Hypothecation of existing as
A, well as newly financed )
12840 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 445100000.00
2504.19 machinery, spares. tools etc.
— at project site
20.09.19
G
.1 9.0 0.18 Hypothecation of existing as
15.10.18 well as newly financed _
12841 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 326200000.00
machinery, spares, tools etc
25.04.19 at project site
20.09.19
19.09.18 Hypothecation of existing as
12.10.18 well as newly financed
12838 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 598100000.00
achinery, spares, tools etc
25.04.19 R
at propt site
20.09.19
19.09.18 Hypothecation of existing as
15.10.18 well as newly financed
12837 28.12.18 10 equally vearly installment Yearly assets including movable 183600000.00
machinery. spares, tools ete.
25.04.19 at project site
20.09.19
1 909[ 8 Hypothecation of existing as
15.10.18 well as newlv financed
12836 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 176100000.00
;,_. p .. Q machinery, spares, tools vte
25.04.19 at project site
20.09.19
1909] 8 Hypothecation of existing as
12.10.18 well as newly finaneed
12834 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 200700000.00
—— machinery, spares, tools ete.
25.04.19 at project site
20.09.19
19.09.18 Hy pothecation of existing as
15.10.18 well as newly tinanced .
12835 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 476100000.00
= machmeny, spares, tools ete
25.04.19 at project site
20.09.19
19.09.18 Hy pothecation of existing as
12.10.18 well as newly financed
12830 28.12.18 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assts including movable -£39000000.00

SN
/
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Repaymen

t Terms

Quistanding as on
31-03-2020

Name of the Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  |Repayment Due| Nature of Security Principal
intcrest
190918 Hypothecation of existing, as
12-]0-] 8 - well as newly financed
12833 28.12.18 10 equally vearly installment Yearly assets including movable 189500000.00
25.04.19 machinery, spares, ols ete
o at project sile
20.09.19
19.09.18 Hypothecation of existing, as
12.10.18 .wpll as newly financed
12829 28.12.18 10 equally yearly instaliment Yearly assets including movable 285500000.00
25.04.19 machinery, spares, tools ete.
o at project site
20.09.19
19.09.18 i tl tion of existing,
rpothecation of existing, as
]21 0.] 8 )\Pwll as newly financed
12831 28.12.18 10 cqually yearly instaliment Yearly assets including movable 522900000.00
25 04 ]9 machinery, spares, lools ele
— at project site
20.09.19
SubTotal 4836000000.00
Liypothecation of existing, as
REC—Saubhagya/646/dt 144 well as newly financed )
Diff. 10 equally yearly installment [Yearly assels including movable 1610327896.45
02-19 & 618/‘“' 06/07'02'19 ! machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site
SubTotal 1610327896.45
REC-AB-Cablc/708/dt. 20-03-19
18.04.19
29.06.19 [Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
14808 21.10.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 173600447.02
31.1 219 machinery, spares, tools etc.
30.01.20 at project site
18.03.20
18:04.19 Hypothecation of existing as
‘pothecation ol existing, s
21.10.19 “I""l‘” as nm:."l\' fi nnncuiy
14809 31.12.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets inclmllhg movable 63100001.12
31.01.20 machinery, spares, tools etc.
at project site
18.03.20
18.04.19 Hypothecation of existing, as
well as newly financed
14810 30.01.20 10 equally yearly instaliment Yearly assets including movable 41600000.01
machinery, spares, tools etc,
18.03.20 at project site
18.04.19 Hypothecation of existing as
21.10.19 well as newly financed
14811 31.12.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 98100025.60
30.01.20 machinery, spares, tools et
— at project site
18.03.20
18.04.19 v motheeation of exi
211019 el newly fnanced
14812 31.12.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assels includi;\g movable 248000260.97
30.01.20 machinery, spares, tools elc.
]8~03-')0 at project site
18.04.19 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
14813 21.10.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 35100000.03
machinery, spares, lools ete
18.0320 al project sile
18.04.19
29.06.19 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
14814 21.10.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 235800000.27
31.12.19 machinery, spares, tools etc.
30.01.20 al project site
18.03.20
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ont Te Qutslanding as on
Repayment Terms 31032020
Name of the Institution Equated Monthly
Drawl Date installment Plus  |Repayment Due| Nature of Sccurily Principal
interesl
180419 H\'pullm‘.\lion of existing, as
21.10.19 well as newly financed
14815 31.12.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assels including nm\‘ixhh- 219500000.22
machinery, spares, tools ete
30.01.20 machiners, SPATEs, |
at project site
18.03.20
18.04.19 Hypothecation of existing as
21.10]9 well as newly financed ] e
14816 31.12.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including mm‘;lhlc 120700000.18
machinery, spares, tools etc.
30.01.20 machinery, Sparcs
at project site
18.03.20
;ggz}g Hypothecation of existing as
— well as newly linanced
14817 21.10.19 10 equally vearly installment Yearly assets including movable 259000000.05
machinery, spares, tools ete
30.01.20 at project site
18.03.20
e 0 Hypothecation of existing as
29.06.19 well as newly financed ) -
14818 21.10.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assets including movable 170100000.25
rachinery, spares, tools elc.
31.12.19 ! "",(ll project site
30.01.20
18.04.19
29.06.19 IIypnlhuc.nionlol'foxistinp;' as
well as newly financed
14819 21.10.19 10 equally yearly instaliment Yearly assets including movable 77100000.22
31.12.19 machinery, spares, lools etc.
30.01.20 at project site
19.03.20
18.04.19
29.06.19 Hypothecation of existing as
21.10.19 well as newly financed )
14820 - 10 equally vearly installment Yearly assets including movable 299900000.08
31 121 9 machinery, spares, tools et¢
30.01.20 at projectsite
19.03.20
18.04.19 Hypothecation of existing as
well as newly financed
14821 29.06.19 10 equally yearly installment Yearly assels includihg movable 210330000.33
21.10.19 machinery, spares, tools elc.
30.01 .20 at project site
SubTotal 2251930736.35
REC Total 19710489145.80
Total (PFC+REC) 28838451832.80

As per our report of even date attached

Partner

For M/s S C ] Associates,

~——

A N
b %

LDING 10301 3% ARRRNAGES
Place: RGP

P99 JAN 201

e P AT B S A T

Chief Financial Officer

Place : MELRVT

Aravind Mal

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

ppa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)

H.K. Agarwal

oate:19 i 101
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

DISCLOSURE OF BORROWINGS TAKEN BY UPPCL ON BEHALF OF PVVNL

(Amount in Lacs)

Repayment Terms Outstanding as | Non Cufmnl Curro'nl
Name of the Institution ORIS1H03:2020 maturity maturity
Dl(;;l::.l Rl‘srl)l:l(:l::ing Installment Rep;;}"]?cnl ROI (%) NS:.':::;l;f Principal
| LoanByuUPPCL
36 Month
REC Ypaare sintomy | Oct15 | 1282000 Gow orur 26951600 225539.93|  43976.07
inslallments
36 Month
PFC 25,0313 srvtonty | APEIS | 3700 | Gow arur 20920971) 19778261 2142710
installments
SubTotal 488725.71 423322.54]  65403.17
| [ [ I [ [
Secured Loans
9.68% SECURED LOAN NON CONVERTIBLE BONDS - - -
8.97% RATED LISTED BOND 8378000 71811.43 11968.57
9.75% RATED LISTED BONDS 54259.12 4725794 7001 18
10.15% RATED LISTED BONDS 2574118 2252352 321766
8.48% RATED LISTED BOND 43920.00 37645 711 6274 29
SubTotal 207700.30 179238.60|  28461.70
Unsccured Loans
FRP BONDS - - n
9.70% UDAY BONDS 04.07.16 52022.80 52022.80 =
9.70% UDAY BONDS 28.09.16 87837.92 87837.92 -
9.70% UDAY BONDS 30.03.17 5597.17 513074 466.43
U.P. Govl. Loan (UDAY) - - -
U.P. Govt. Loan (Others) 10351.93 1035193 -
SubTotal 155809.82 155343.39 466,43
/ “ Ssor,a;r%\c(u 852235.83]  757904.53]  94331.30;

As per our report of cvc!{
ForM/s S C ] Assaciate, {/
Chartered Accountants| i

\Vo. 003131C \

\

Partner (.\( No. 070138)
UDIN % 2103013B AARA w3QS3

Place: RG RA
Date :

s

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

Aravind ppa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

Chief Financial Officer

Place : H&ERUT
Date: "
-;l:l( Zn“

S.C. Tiwari
Company Secretary
(Additional charge) j
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT

(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (NON-CURRENT)

NOTE-13

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.20 As at 31.03.19 |
Security deposit from consumers 149325 11 135043 90
Liability for Gratuity 18532.96 6639.14
Liability for Earned Leave Encashment 21544.69 -
| GRAND TOTAL 189403.06| 141703.04

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS (CURRENT)

NOTE-14

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS Asat 31.03.20 l As at 31.03.19 J
SECURED LOAN
Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd. 6458.33 2937500
(Secured against hypothecation of stores and charge on
receivables of specified receipt acccounts through escrow
arrangements)
UNSECURED LOAN : Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited
Loan on behalf of PVVNL from New Okhla Industrial 2042.75 204275
Development Authority

GRAND TOTAL 9401.08] 32317.75|

NOTE-15

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES (CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.20 | Asat310319 |
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd.
Liability for Power Purchase 2239:44.95 237343 1
Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd.
Liability for Power Purchase 4595 3241
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Ltd,
Liability for Transmission Charges 180003.09 137977.14
[ GRAND TOTAL | 403993.99) 375352.69

Aravind V\aﬁsangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

. ") /
{ b /7
Partner (M.No. ()70]'%8) e o “ 7

UDIN: 210F01 23 AARA Mv3IYS3
Place: P\QRH

Date: 7§ JAN 2071

H.K. Agarwal
Chief Financial Officer

Place: MEERVT
Patel 19 AN 20N

1 NP s st

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

L.K. Gupta

Director(Finance)

DIN 08742955

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary

(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

NOTE-16
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CURRENT)

(Amount in lacs)

| PARTICULARS | As at 31.03.20 | Asal31.0319 |
Liability for Capital Supplies/ Works 117111.24 192014.78
Liability for O&M Supplies/ Works 21641.09 21783.99
Staff Related Liabilities 17119.08 43560.42
Deposits & Relentions from Suppliers & Others 40151.66 3825240
Liabilities for Expenses 8993.10 6718.47
Other Liabilities payable to :
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd 19372.82 12596.60
Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd 7671.90 7671.84
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd 294.24 255.77
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd 516.74 435.35
Uttar Pradesh RajkiyaVidyut Utpadan Nigam Lid 0.33 0.33
Ultarakhand Power Corporation Lid. 16.70 16.70
Liabilities toward Power Sector Employee Trust :
General Provident Fund 24312.02 22405.50
- Pension and Gratuity 910.90 7'1-}9.17
'ﬁ:! CPF Liability 815.56 451.79
Sundry Liabilities 3074.06 3094.77
Interest Accrued and due on borrowings 5924.80 5466.83
Current Malurity of Long Term Borrowings 94331.28 31490.81
(Loan taken by UPPCL on behalf of PVVNL)
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 12955.00 5050.00
(Loan taken by PVVNL)
Electricity Duty & Other Levies payable to Govt. 263999.45 251414.93
Deposit for electification works 9831.48 12005.82
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 1586.31 846.91
Interest on Security Deposit from Consumers 14515.80 15067.81
Receivable/Payable to UPPCL 119904.82 11674.71
[ TOTAL | 785050.38 689715.73|

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Chartered Accou‘
Firm Reg. No. 00 %
Aravind Mdllappa Bangari “Gupta

—
a“ _\% 5,/ Managing Director Director(Finance)
ANG N4 DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

(caST, Jain) \\f;"ed Y

Partner (M.No. 070138)*=wmmuss

UDIN:2103013BAANAN3AS3 )mmq)@ L

Place: AGR A H.K. Agarwa S.C. Tiwari

Date 2 Q J Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

. AN ?021 Place : MEERUT (Additional charge)
Pares 19 JAN 1011
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

NOTE-17

(Amount in Lacs)

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

PARTICULARS 21.03.2020 31.03.2019
Large Supply Consumers
Industrial 589487.17 579898.39
Irrigation 49.06 16.68
Public Water Works 40458.99 367-42.90
Small & Other Consumers
Domestic 57743.1.08 519835.72
Commercial 166420.27 166018.99
Industrial Low & Medium Vollage 100599.89 91:153.10
Public Lighting 20168.76 22153.22
STW & Pump Canals 29191.28 30040.97
PTW & Sewage Pumping 80240.21 65992.28
Miscellancous Charges from consumers 65096.31 69696.56
Energy internally Consumed 34778.71 21547.39
I Sub Total [ 1703924.73] 1633426.50]
Add: Electricity Duty 97830.74 104732.33
[ Gross Sale of Power | 1801755.47 1738158.83
Less: Electricity Duty 97830.74 104732.33
[ Net Sale of Power | 1703924.73] 163342@]

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s S C ] Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Partner (M.No. 07013b)

UDING &IO4OI3‘DHHHH N3953
Place : HQQH

Date :

a

gJ:H ﬁj

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mﬁ Bangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

H.K. Agatwal
Chief Financial Officer

Place: MeeRUT
P19 saN 0

Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

-

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

OTHER INCOME

NOTE-18

(Amount in Lacs)

for the year ended on 31 .03.2020

for the year ended on 31.03.2019

COST OF POWER PURCHASE

PARTICULARS

Subsidy From U.P. Govt.
RE Subsidy 32782.61 68856.12
Revenue Subsidy 243684.05 103929.84
Subsidy for Operational Loss 65565.09 11259.86
Subsidy from Govt. 5541.98 2961.40
Cross Subsidy 63.75 347637.48 27341 187280.63
a Interest from:

Loans to Staff (0.04) 0.13

Fixed Deposils 918.94 918.90 1735.87 1736.00
b Other Non-operating Income

Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 1564.09 4466411

Income from Contractors/Suppliers 978.55 16:.80

Rental from Staff 43.94 28.22

Miscellancous Receipts 1289.78 3876.36 123.53 4-4980.66
| TOTAL | 35243274 233997.29)

NOTE-19

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on 31.03.2020

for the ycar ended on 31.03.2019

1665045.35

Power Purchase from UPPCL 1752893.19

Transmission Charges from UPPTCL 103310.10 68757.78
Uttar Haryana Bijli Vitran Nigam Ltd. 36.67 30.21

[ TOTAL | 1856239.96| 1733833.34]

(CA S.€-7ain)
Partner (M.No. 070138

UDIN: Q1030135 AAAA NIAER
Place: pGRA
{

Date : ? o 1RH 9R9
i

e i S R R Ve S B LN T

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

i

Aravind Mallappa Bangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

chief Financial Officer

Place : Mee RUT
Date: 19 JAN 00

W

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

& _

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTE-20
EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSLS

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS for lh;]y.:.;;.rzt)gt(.:cd on for lh?;‘ly-;:);.r;(-;lgod on
Salaries & Allowances 40720.20 35806.32
Dearness Allowance 1832.82 3007.45
Other Allowance 2677.10 2061.67
Bonus /Lx-gralia 185.18 138,12
Medical Expenses (Re-imbursement) 1783.70 187340
Leave Travel Assistance N 6.08
Earned Leave Encashment (29.16) 8821.03
Compensation - -
Staff Welfare Expenses 4.35 38.33
Pension & Gratuity 3078.77 340341
Gratuity (CPF) 3037.79 871.00
Other Terminal Benefits (CPF) 2179.75 183415
Expenditure on Trust - 11.69
2 Interest on GPF 1779.24 172643
& Allocation of Employees Cost by UPPCL 3988.57 -
| Sub Total | 64438.61] 59829.41]
LESS - Expenses Capitalised 15826.46 20688.75
| TOTAL I 48612.15] 39140.66]
As per our report of even. Uached On behalf of Board of Directors

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Nféllappa Bangari X%

ForM/sSC] Assoc;a’(?ssocia{
Chartered Accou /1 X, @\S‘

ﬁa & Managing Director Director(Finance)
i) '/ DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955

(CA S.C. Jain o

N ;2
Partner (M.No. 070138
UDIN:Q10F013H AAAANIASI WW(&M\/
K. Agar,

Place: AGR A S.C. Tiwari
Dale : Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
7 Q 1AN M99 N (Additional charge)

) Oate: g 3an 2001

Scanned by CamScanner



-~

PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

FINANCE COSTS

NOTE-21

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Interest on Loans
Interest on Bonds 33251.51 33927.15
FFC 24535.32 15143.45
R-APDRP 11241.75 11579.85
REC 36965.46 24107.29
Bank Loan . -
Interest to Consumers 9229.30) 7555.70
Finance Charges 4023.48 4173.38
Bank Charges
Others 37.69 1.38
| SUB TOTAL [ 119284.51] 36458.20
LESS - Interest Capitalised 21565.30 13469.00
[ TOTAL | 97719.21] 83019.20]
NOTE-22
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
(Amount in Lacs)
PART for the year ended on for the year ended on
PARTICULARS 31}’.03.202() 31.03.2019
Depreciation
Buildings 583.61 458.73
Other Civil Works 42.36 43.67
Plant & Machinery 54379.92 43935.98
Vehicle - Expenditure 3.18 315
Furniture & Fixtures 67.52 61.7:
Office Equipments 348.13 1:40.00
Less: Equivalent amount of depreciation on Assets
acquired out of the consumer's contribution and GO
UP's Capital Subsidy 16076.28 13212.98
Sub Total 39548.44 31430.28
Amortization on Assels not in Possession of
PVVNL 183.14 168.34
[ GRAND TOTAL | 39731.58] 31598.62]
As per our report of ¢ ttached On behalf of Board of Directors
For M/s S CJ Ass a;ﬁ,sociaf@ Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
1A g &

(CAS.C.Jain)  N./27 dﬂ
[ N~ ~ *;C p
Partner (M.No. 0701 3‘8)5:3.__5 5
UDIN: QI0F0139 ARAANIAGS
Place: AGR A

Pt 1§ JAN 2001

Aravind Mallappa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

Chief Financial Officer
place: MECRUT
PAET 19 AN 2011

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP20035GC027458)

NOTE-23

ADMINISTRATIVE, GENERAL & OTHER EXPENSES

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on

for the year ended on

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rent 83,48 6242
Rates and Taxes 19.44 823
Insurance 133.18 111.18
Communication Charges 450.34 766.15
Legal Charges 81.06 171.95
Auditors Remuneration & Expenses
Audit Fee 16.23 14.99
Traveling Expenses 0.94 17.17 311 18.10
Consultancy Charges 923,83 21165.16
Fees & Subscription 0.16 3350.21
Tariff Assesment & License Fee 800.02 -
Traveling and Conveyance 676.52 636.09
Printing and Stationery 515.75 398.82
Advertisement Expenses 476.24 169.90
Electricity Charges 14352.06 2154739
Water Charges 9.90 6.62
Expenditure on Trust - 425
Revenue Expenses 34679.41 8939.93
Incentive Amount (Incentive Scheme
to prevent the Theft of Electricity) 43.30 -
Miscellancous Expenses 502.53 679.65
Compensation 928.79 749.89
Allocation of Administrative, General
& Other Expenses by UPPCL 1535.59 =
( TOTAL 56228.77| 59085.94
NOTE-24
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
(Amount in Lacs)
for the year ended on for the year ended on
PARTICULARS 3Iy.03.2020 31}’.03.2019
Plant & Machinery 19145.86 19025.84
Buildings 192.30 173.91
Energy Internally Consumed 20426.66 -
Lines, Cables Networks etc. 21303.91 20223.31
Vehicle - Expenditure 24442.03 17111.95
Less - Transferred to different Capital
& O&M Works/Administrative Exp. 24442.03 - 17111.95 -
Furniture & Fixtures 11.88 10.04¢
Office Equipments (321.33) 112,66
Allocation of Maintenance & Repair
Expenses by UPPCL 171.09 -
[ TOTAL 60930.37] 39545.76|

N 0
I’arlmr(\1 No. U?Ul%’}'t" e ‘),

UDINS 210303 AAAR L3353
I’lacc'ﬁqﬂa
Daw' ‘ -}P ]

oy

<)

/

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Malldppa Bangari
Managing Director
DIN 08638798

)mH.K. Agerwal

Chief Financial Officer
glace: HG.ERUT
ate !
19 JAN 2021

T i B LY 3\ LT O e B e A ST ey DT

L.K. Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD., MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SG C027458)

NOTE-25

BAD DEBTS & PROVISIONS

(Amount in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

for the year ended on 31,03,2020 | for the year ended on 31.03.2019

PROVISIONS

Doubtful Loans and Advances (Short Term) (129.56) 38.47
Theft of Fixed Asscts 837.69 1496.77
Doubtful Debts (Sale of Power) 4088.99 9018.97
Doubtful Other Current Assets (Receivables) 342.50 345.94
Loss of Material 2 (253.91)
Provision (Other) (552.07) (396.42)
Adjustment  of Provision as per  Actuarial

Valuation Report (905.80) -
l TOTAL | 3681.75] 10249.82|

As per our report of
For M/s S CJ Ass
Chartered Acco
Firm

&2

S
CrSchafy XN& red AccS
Partner (M.No, 070138) Sszem

UBIN: 2070133 AAAR N3a53
Place: pGAH

P79 JAN 201

T R R TR T B L AN LD Bl L3 5 . o =
AR LIS DR s i

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind MﬁﬁBangari

L.K. Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798

DIN 08742955
Chief Fmancnal Officer

S.C. Tiwari
Company Secretary
Place: MLERUT
Date:
19 J&N 2021

(Additional charge)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LTD,, MEERUT
(CIN U31200UP2003SGC027458)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Amount In Lacs)

PARTICULARS Financlal Year 2019-20 Financial Yecar 2018-19
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss beforeTaxation & Extraordinary items (106786.32) (129049.55)
Adjustment for :
a_|Depreciation 39731.58 31598 62
b _|Interest & Financial charges 97719.21 83019.20
c _|Bad Debts & Provision 5139.62 10900 15
d_|interest Income (918.94) (173587)
e |Fringe Benefit Tax
SUB TOTAL 34885.15 (5267.45)
Operating profit before working capital change
Adjustment for :
a_|Stores & Spares 4968.63 3567 75
b |Trade Receivables (81779.76) (180379.44)
€ _|Other Current Assets 101.11 4275 06
d |Other Advances 291.41 (12193 67)
e _|Inter Unit Transfer 18511.10 83372.73
i _|Other Current Liab. 95334 .65 (82753 11)
9__|Other Financial Liab.
h__|Short Term Borrowings (22916.67) (28125.00)
F ;) i_|Trade Payables 28641.30 124794.88
o SUB TOTAL 43151.77 (87440.80)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 78036.92 (92708.25)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
3 |Decrease (Increase) in Fixed Assets (369150.46) (205394.29)
b _|Decrease (Increase) in Work in Progress 264289.15 (39543 44
C _|(Increase)/Decrease in Investments
d |Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assets - ]
e |Decrease/(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances
f |Interest Incomes 918.94 1735.87
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (103942.37) (243201.86)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
a2 |Proceeds from borrowings (28816.23) 106802.68
b |Proceeds from Share Capital 65118.76 551563.81
c__|Proceed from Share Application Money (10331.14) (392173.11)
d Proceeds from consumers contribution & GoUP capital 10221.20 110749 52
subsidy(Reserve & Surplus)
¢ |Other long term liabilities 47700.02 14360.56
{ |Interest & Financial charges (97719.21) (83019 20)
g |Accumuiated losses as per transfer scheme transferred to PTCL
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (13826.60) 308284.26
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (39732.05) (27625.85)
-, CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 93851.99 121477.84
{ CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 54119.94 93851.99

For M/s S C ] Associ
Chartered Account /IIH.})J
Firm Ryge=No. 0031 1'(.

(CA S.C. Jain)
Partner (M.No. 070138)

/,.”5

\

) (‘3
“:.'V’Tf:'(j /\C"j?,

UDIN% 21030\ 3%, p R ﬂérh):SQS}
Place: BGRA
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On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari

Managing Director
DIN 08638798

()

H.K. Ag
Chief Financlal Officer

Place: HE¢RLT
Date: 19 JAl 2011

T
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L.K.Gupta
Director(Finance)
DIN 08742955

S

S.C. Tiwari

Company Secretary
(Additional chaige)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDY T VITRAN NIGAM 11D, MEERUT
(CIN U312000UP20038G,C02745%)

S S ————— S—— -

(Amount In lacs)

i

1 |ieatstration dotaits o ]
fsgistralion Ho. - [(20-7140% ] e e | 72 i
ftalanico Ghent aleg 4 % 2570 |

I I1Aneth Teze

2 [Capital ralsed during the year i
(Amount In | acs)

Frublie 16 &0 Fnnus fssus |
- l -

l(l;;hl (86t e Viriyate flansm et ]
s i |

4 |Pasition of Mobilisation aiid Dsvatosmant of Funds .‘
(Amountin | acs) |
[otal | iahibties Total oty |
o vmaAase JHAIL 15 |
Bources of Funds | i
Pald Up Capltal ~ fiksat gt 3 Sonph 8 | K85 F0Lrn SRS LIS |

156,90 | [ (1047555 7))

1 lmm pp Money peniding 16r aliotrsnt Othir Cuerent Liztlties

1767714 [ 755/.50.%%
Long term botravings Trane payathies
. _A026R76,7% ( Pirreks)
Ghort o bmmwln,ys CAner Lo termn Liziites

401,08 [ TR
Applications of Funds ;
Nest Flyod Assets et Current fisets

142610916 ] ( 70514 01
Invettments
J
4 |Poerformance of the Company
(Amount in Lscs)

Turnover (Groses Revenues) Totz! Expenctue
2056357 47 ] 215%14% 7% |
(2 1) Profitl ose bofore Taz (+]-) PerofaflLoss 296 T27 1
(106766 32) ] (104145 %2 |
[-arning per Share (in Fupeos) Disidend 1zt 16 % ]
(71.81) [ 1L
Proguc/Servics description [tem e 1o }

(i) [Purchase of Electricity GARZ2ALG I
(ily [Dietribution and Sale of Electricity 2555 %14 WM J

(CAS.C.J
Partner (M. No, 07012%8)
UNDINSG AOFOL3LHABAN 2 ')SJ
Place: Py h

P9 9 JRH 9071

On behalf of Board of Directors
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

Aravind Mallappa Bangari fﬂ Gupta

Managing Director
DIN 02632793

J{l:?!x()(:\tg‘atv / S.C. Tiwari

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Ldditienzl ch
Place : 1L LAST (dditionz] charge)

Date? 4 g AL Zﬂﬂ

Director(Finance)
DIN 02742955
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED |
(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
(CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458)
URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT

Note No. 1(a)

COMPANY'S INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

Reporting Entity:

Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of
U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A State Govt. company) and is engaged in the distribution
of clectricity in its specificd area. The address of the Company's registered office is Urja Bhawan,
Victoria Park, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh-250001.

6 I. GENERAL/BASIS OF PREPARATION:

(a) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. However, where there is a deviation from the provisions of the
Companics Act, 2013 in preparation of these accounts, the corresponding provisions of
Electricity (Supply) Annual Accounts Rules 1985 have been adopted.

(b) The accounts are prepared under historical cost convention, on accrual basis, unless stated
otherwise, in pursuance of Ind AS, and on accounting assumption of going concern.

(c) Insurance and Other Claims, Refund of Custom Duty, Interest on Income Tax & Trade Tax and
Interest on loans to staff is accounted for on receipt basis after the recovery of principal in full.

(d) Statement of compliance

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting, unless stated otherwisc.

and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companics

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto. the Companies
- Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable), applicable provisions of the companies Act,
" 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

These financial statements were approved by Board of Dircctors on 19th day of January, 2021.

(¢) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupee (X) which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest
rupees in lacs (upto two decimals), except as stated otherwise.

(f) Use of estimates and management judgements
The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgements. cstimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policics and the reported value of
asset, liabilitics, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well
as Contingent Assets and Liabilitics at the balance date. The estimates and management’s
judgements arc based on previous experience and other factor considered reasonable and
prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ for this estimate.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are rcviewed as on ongg
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accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate are reviewed and if any
future periods affected.

(g) Current and non-current classification

1) The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification,

An assct is current when it is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle:

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period: or

e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for the last twelve months afier the reporting period.

All other assets are classificd as non-current.

A liability is current when:

e [tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading:
It is due 10 be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
C\\‘ e There is no unconditional right to defer scttlement of the liability for at least twelve
month after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Property, Plant and Equipment :

a) Property, Plant and Equipment are shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.
Balances shown under this head in Last Financial Year carrying same balances as Opening
balances in Current Financial Year.
b) All costs relating to the acquisition and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment till the
date of commissioning arc capitalized.
c¢) Consumer Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towards cost of capital asscts arc
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.
d) In the case of commissioned assets, where final settlement of bills with the contractor is yet
to be affected, capitalization is done, subjcct to necessary adjustment in the year of final
0D scttlement.
= ¢) Duc to multiplicity of functional units as well as multiplicity of functions at particular unit,
Employees cost to capital works arc capitalized @ 15% on deposit works, 13.50% on
Distribution works and @ 9.5% on other works on the amount of total expenditure.
{) Borrowing cost during construction stage of capital assets are capitalized as per provisions of
Ind AS-23.

II. Capital Work-in-progress
Property, Plant and Equipment those are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at
cost under Capital Work-in-Progress, comprising direct costs, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest.
The value of construction stores is charged to capital work-in-progress as and when the
material is issued. The material at the year end lying at the work site is treated as part of

capital work in progress.
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. Intangible Assets
Intangible Asscts are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently the intangible
asscts are carried at cost less accumulated amortization/accumulated impairment losses. The

amortization has been charged over its useful life in accordance with IND AS-38.

An Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future cconomic benelits are
expected from its use.

IV. Depreciation :

a) Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method as per Schedule 1T of the Companices Act
2013,

b) Depreciation on additions to / deductions from Property, Plant and equipment during the year
is charged on Pro rata basis.

¢) Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 93% of original cost except in case ol
temporary crections/constructions where 100% depreciation is charged.

=

Stores & Spares :

a) Stores and Spares are valued at cost.
. b) As per practice consistently following by the Company. Scrap is accounted for as and when
¢ sold.
¢) Any shortage /excess of material found during the year end arc shown as "material
short/excess pending investigation™ till the finalization of investigation

VI. Revenue/Expenditure Recognition :

a) Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for on accrual basis.

b) Late payment surcharge recoverable from consumers on energy bills is accounted for on cash
basis duc to uncertainty of realization,

¢) The sale of clectricity docs not include clectricity duty payable to the State Government.

d) Sale of energy is accounted for based on tarift rates approved by U.P. Electricity Regulatory

Commission.

) In case of detection of theft of encrgy. the consumer is billed on laid down norms as
specified in Electricity Supply Code.

) Penal interest, overdue interest, commitment charges, restructuring charges and incentive/

v

C

rebates on loans are accounted for on cash basis alter final ascertainment.

o VII. Power Purchase :
© Power purchase is accounted for in the books of’ Corporation as below:

a) The Bulk purchase of power is made available by the holding company (U.P. Power
Corporation Limited) and the cost of Power Purchase is accounted for on accrual basis at the
rates approved/bills raised by UPPCL.

b) Transmission charges arc accounted for on accrual basis on bills raised by the U.P Power
Transmission Corporation Limited at the rates approved by UPERC.

VIII. Emplovee Benefits @

a) Liability for Grawity & Leave Encashment in respect of employces has been determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation and has been accounted for on accrual basis.

b) Medical benefits and LTC are accounted for on the basis of claims reccived and approved
during the year.

¢) Leave encashment has been accounted for on accrual basis.

/
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Provisions, Contineent Liabilities and Contingent Assets @

Accounting of the Provisions is made on the basis of estimated expenditures to the extent
possible as required to settle the present obligations.

Contingent assets and liabilities are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.

The Contingent assets of unrealizable income are not recognized.

Government Grant, Subsidies and Consumer Contributions
Government Grants (including  Subsidies) are recognized when there

s reasonable

assurance that it will be received and the company will comply the conditions attached. il
any. 10 the grant. The amount of Grant, Subsidies and Loans are reccived from the State
Government by the UPPCL centrally. being the Holding Company and distributed by the
Holding Company to the DISCOMs.

Consumer Contributions. Grants and Subsidics received towards cost of capital asscts are
treated initially as capital reserve and subsequently amortized in the proportion in which
depreciation on related asset is charged.

XI1. Forcion Currency Transactions

Forcign Currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Gains and Losscs, if any, as at the year-end in respect o’ monctary assets and
liabilities are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

XII1. Deferred Tax Liability :

Deferred tax liability of Income Tax (reflecting the tax cffects of timing difference between
accounting income and taxable income for the period) is provided on the profitability ol the
Company and no provision is made in casc of current loss and past accumulated losses as
per Para 34 of Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes™.

XIIL Statement of Cash Flow :

Statement of Cash Flow is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in
Ind AS — 7 *Statement of Cash Flow’.

XI1V. Financial Assets :

Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial assets of the Company compriscs, Cash & Cash cquivalents, Bank Balances,

Trade Receivable, Advance to Contractors, Advance to Employces, Sccurity Deposits,

Claim recoverable ctc. The Financial asscts arc recognized when the company became a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All the Financial Assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are

attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets as the company purchase/

acquire the same on arm length price and the arm length price is the price on which the

asscls can be exchanged.

Subsequent Mcasurement:

A- Debt Instrument: - A debt instrument is measured at the amortized cost in accordance
with Ind AS 109.

B- Equity Instrument: - All equity investments in entities are measured at fair value
through P & L (FVTPL) as the same is not held for trading.

Impairment on Financial Assets-Expected credit loss or provisions are recognized for all
financial assets subsequent to initial recognition. The impairment losscs and reversals are
recognised in Statement of Profit & L.oss.

a5
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XV, Finaneial Liabilitics

Initial recognition and measurement:
Financial liabilitics are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. All the financial liabilitics are recognized initially at fair

value, "The Company’s financial liabilitics include trade payables, borrowings and other
payables,

Subsequent Measurement:

Borrowings have been measured at fair value using effective interest rate (EIR) method.
LEfTeetive interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
instrament and of allocating interest and other expenses over the relevant period. Since
sach borrowing has its own separate rate of interest and risk, therefore the rate of interest at
which they are existing is treated as EIR,

Trade and other payables are shown at contractual value/amortized cost.

A hnancial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Aravind Mallappa Bangari -K.Gupta
Managing Director Director(Finance)
DIN 08638798 DIN 08742955
mg{‘l\r@\l{l\[\ S.C. Tiwari
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(Additional charge)
ﬁ:.‘\
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PASHCHIMANCHAL VIDYUT VITRAN NIGAM LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited)
(CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458)

URJA BHAWAN, VICTORIA PARK, MEERUT
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 1(b)

Annexed to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2020 and Statement of Profit &
Loss for the year ended on that date.

I.(a) Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (the "Company") is a Company domiciled in
India and limited by shares (CIN: U31200UP2003SGC027458). The Company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow (A Statec Govt. company) and is
engaged in the distribution of clectricity in its specified arca. The address of the Company's
registered office is Urja Bhawan, Victoria Park, Meerut, Uttar Pradesh-250001,

(b) The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 on 01-05-2003 and got
Certificate of Commencement of Business on 19.05.2003 from ROC, Kanpur. The company
commenced the business operation w.c.f. 12-08-2003 in terms of Government of Uttar Pradesh

o Notification No. 2740/P-1/ 2003-24-14P/ 2003 dated 12-08-2003.

(¢) The share capital includes 500 Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 each allotted to subscribers of
Memorandum of Association.

(d)  Authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 25,000 crore divided in 25 crore equity shares of’
Rs. 1000 cach.
(¢) During the year Share Application Money received from UPPCL includes following :-
(i) Application money received in Bank amounting to Rs. 38381.27 lacs.
(i) Financial assistance under RGGVY (A Central Govt. Scheme Against direct releases to
discom) amounting to Rs. 6731.67 lacs has been received as Equity.
(iii) Financial assistance under DDUGJY (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to Rs. 4481.67
lacs has been received as Equity.
(iv) Financial assistance under IPDS (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to Rs 3749.60 lacs
has been received as Equity.
(v) Financial assistance under Saubhagya Yojna (A Central Govt. Scheme) amounting to
Rs. 1443.41 lacs has been received as Equity.

(U5

o

The amount of Loans, Subsidies and Grants were received from the State Government by the
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited centrally, being the Holding Company and have been
distributed by the Holding Company to the DISCOMs, which have been accounted for
accordingly.

4.  The loan taken by the Company during the FY 2019-20 amounting to ¥ 164168.67 lacs out of
which % 57668.67 lacs directly and X 106500.00 lacs by [Holding Company i.e. UPPCL for and
on behalf of PVVNL as per details given below:-

(Amount in Lacs)

S.No. Particulars PVVNL UPPCL Total |
I | REC 44109.07 | 59500.00 | 103609.07
2 | PFC 13559.60 | 47000.00 | 60559.60
Total 57668.67 | 106500.00 | 164168.67
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The Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited has escrowed all the
Revenue receipt accounts in favour of U.P. Power Corporation Limited, Lucknow. The Holding
Company has been further authorized to those escrow revenue accounts for raising or borrowing
the funds for & on behalf of Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited, Meerut for all
necessary present and future financial needs including Power Purchase obligation.

0. Accounting entrics after rcconciliation have been incorporated in the current ycar.
Reconciliation of IUT balances is under progress and will be accounted for in coming years.

7. (@) The Property, Plant and Equipment including Land remained with the company after
notification of final transfer scheme are inherited from erstwhile UPSEB which had been the
title holder of the such assets. The title deeds of new Property, Plant and Equipment created
after incorporation of the company, are held in the respective units where such assets were
created/purchased.

(b) Where historical cost of a discarded/ retired/ obsolete Property, Plant and Equipment is not
available, the estimated valuc of such asset and depreciation thereon has been adjusted and
accounted for.

(¢) In terms of powers conferred by the Notification no. GSR 627(E) dated 29 August 2014 of

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, the depreciation/amortization on Property,

o Plant and Equipment - Intangible Assets have been calculated taking into consideration the
useful life of asscts as approved in the orders of UPERC (terms & conditions for
determination of distribution tariff) Regulation, 2006.

(d) The Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided as per the provisions of Companics
Act, 2013 on "Straight Line Method" basis. Life of Fixed Assets has been considered as per
order of Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission. Where life of assets is not given
in UPERC order, the same has been taken as per Companies Act, 2013.

I the life of Fixed Assets has been considered as per Companies Act, 2013 the loss during
the year would be decreased by Rs. 5450.68 Lacs.

(¢) Duc to multiplicity of nature of capital works and difficulty in establishing the correct date of
installation of assets, the dcpreciation on addition of Fixed Assets and Assets not in
possession of this company during the ycar has been provided by taking average six months

period.
8.  (a) Capitalisation of Interest on borrowed fund utilized during construction stage of Property,
Plant & Equipment (i.c. Capital Assets) has been donc by identifying the Schemes/Asscts
Q and the funds used for the purpose to the extent established.

(b) Borrowing Cost capitalised during the ycar is ¥ 21565.30 lacs (31% March 2019
Z 13469.00 Lacs).

9. (a) Due to strengthening of revenue realisation mechanism and addition of various modes of
revenue collection viz. Online bill deposit, KIOSK machines, ATMs, Mobile vans etc. The
management expected to realise 95% of Debtors. Thus the Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts against revenue from sale of power has been made @5 % on the incremental debtors
during the year.

(b) The balances shown under the head of Financial Assets-Other (Current) and Other Current
Assets have some uncertainties in recovery as per Management concerned. Therefore,
provisions are made for Receivables are shown as under:

(i) Provision @10 % on the balances of supplicrs/contractors (O&M) has/ligcn made on the

closing balances as at year end. &D

——
e
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(i) A provision for doubtful reccivables @10% on the balances appearing under the
different heads (excluding Receivable on account of loan)" has been made.

(¢) The provision for unserviceable store has been made @10% on closing balance of Inventory,
T 0 \OVig] P \q ne d Vol G ino | ioati

(d) The 100% Provision for loss on account of thelt of fixed asscts pending investigation have
been made for balance at the close of financial year.

10.  Liability/Expenscs in respect of Power Purchase and Transmission charges are being taken into
account as per the bill raised by UPPCL/UPPTCL aller due verification.

I, Government dues in respect of Eleetricity Duty and other Levies amounting to
2263999.45 lacs shown in Note-16 which includes 2 3297.55 lacs on account of Other Levies
realized from consumers.

12. Liability towards Staff training expenses, Medical expenses and 1,1C has been provided to the
extent established.

13. Some balances appecaring under the heads 'Current Asscts’, 'Unsccured Loans', 'Current
Liabilities', Material in transit/under inspcction/lying with contractors arc subject (o
confirmation/reconciliation and subsequent adjustments, as may be required.

14, Basic and diluted carnings per share have been shown in the Statement of Profit & Loss in
accordance with IND AS-33 “Earnings Per Sharc™. Basic carnings per sharc have been
computed by dividing net loss afier tax by the weighted average number ol cquity shares
outstanding during the year. Number used for calculating diluted carnings per cquity share

includes the amount of share application money (pending for allotment).
(Amount in Lacs)

)

Earning per share: 31.03.2020 3_1_033(_)} >
(a) | Net loss after tax (numerator used for calculation) (106786.32) (1 ?_9()49‘55_)
(b) | Weighted average number of Equity Shares*
. . - 1487.09 1439.78
(denominator for calculating Basic EPS) ; ?
/e . D) 1 a *
(c) | W ug]ucfd average nuTnbex . of Equity Shares 148709 1467.94
(denominator for calculating Diluted EPS)
(d) | Basic earnings per share of Rs. 1000/- each (in Rs.) (71.81) (90)
(e) | Diluted earnings per share of Rs. 1000/~ each (in Rs.) (71.81) (90)

(As per para-43 of IND AS-33 issucd by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Potential

Equity Shares are treated as Anti-Dilutive as their conversion to Equity Share would decrease
' loss per share, therefore, effect of Anti-Dilutive Potential Equity Shares arc ignored in
w calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share)

5 Based on actuarial valuation report dated 04.01.2021 Submitted by M/s Kapadia Actuaries
Consultants to this company for provision for accrued liability on account of Gratuity and Leave

encashment has been made.

16. Amount due to Micro, Small and medium enterprises (under the MSMED Act 2006) could not
be ascertained and interest thereon could not be provided for want of sufficient related
information. However, the company is in process to obtain the complete information in this

regard.
17.  Debts due from Directors were Rs. NIL (previous year NIL).

e~ 5

eyt

S e

Scan'n'e“d by CamScanne



18.  Payment to Dircctors and Officers in foreign currency towards foreign tour was NIL (Previous

year NIL).
19.  Additional Information required under the Schedule-11I of the Companies Act. 2013 arc as
under:-
(a) Quantitative Details of Energy Purchased and Sold:-
FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
S.No. Detai
e ctails (Units in MU) | (Units in MU)
(i) | Total no. of Units Purchased 34432.415 33336.730
(i1) | Total no. of Units sold 29065.914 28393.360
(iii) | Transmission & Distribution Losses 15.39% l4§§% _'

(b) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:—

A mount EE( inilru‘é-s') )

S.No. Parti ‘
Particulars FY 201920 | FY 201819 |

1. Interest on RAPDRP Loan 40985.58 31368.62

2 Conting T - G 7

ontingent liabilitics on account of"cla-np.ofstdﬂ'& court 9691.98 8117.00

cases for Revenue and other related liabilities. o

3. | Statutory Default like Service Tax, VAT, TDS, GST 500.00 500.00

4. | Court cases other than Trade Revenuc* | N ,,~§3'OQ,

6) Total 51177.56 44116.92
PR |

*The figures of IFY 2019-20 of point no. 4 are included in point no. 2
20.  Since the Company is principally engaged in the distribution business of Electricity and there are
no other reportable segments as per IND AS-108, hence the disclosure as per IND AS-108 on

operating scgment is not required.

21.  Disclosure as per IND AS- 24 (related party): -
A :- List of Related Parties
(a) List of Parent, Subsidiaries & Associates of Parent Company:-

Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. Holding Company
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company
Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company

Madhyanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company

Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company
Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company

I
|
|
|

Southern Power Transmission Corporation Limited | Fellow-Subsidiary of Holding Company
)
C (b) Key management personnel :-
Working Period
S.No. Name of the key.managcrinl Designation (for FY 2019—2.0) |
Personnel/Directors , Retirement/ 5
Appointment . ]
Cessation J ¢
T A-UPPCL(Holding Company) - * A
I | Sh Alok Kumar Chairman 20.05.2017 09.11.2019
2 Sh Arvind Kumar Chairman 09.11.2019 Working
3 Smt. Aparna U. Non-Executive Director 26.10.2017 05.11.2019
4 Sh M Devraj Non-Executive Director 05.11.2019 Working
5 Sh. Sudhanshu Dwivedi Non-Executive Director 30.06.2016 30.06.2019
6 Sh. Sudhir Arya Non-Executive Director 30.07.2019 Working
7 | Sh. Chelliah Senthil Pandian Non-[xecutive Director 10.09.2018 Workiﬂg o

el
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B-Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd.

1 Sh. Ashutosh Niranjan Managing Director 21.12.2017 12.10.2019
2 Sh Aravind Mallappa Bangari Managing Director 14.10.2019 Waorking
3 Sh. Yatish Vatsa Director(P&A) 24.06.2017 03.08.2019
4 Sh. Naresh Kumar Arora Director(P&A) 06.08.2019 Working
5 Sh. Pawan Kumar Agarwal Director(Finance) 29.12.2016 28.12.2019
O i Sn. Sudhir Azya Dircctor(Finance) 01.01.2020 29.02.2020
(Additional Charge) ‘ T Se—
Sh. Lalit Kumar Gupta Director(Finance) 29.02.2020 Working
N Sh. Arvind Rajvedi Dircctor(Commercial) 22.09.2017 29.06.2019
9 Sh. Ishwar pal Singh Dircctor(Comm.) 10.08.2019 Working
10 Sh. Raj Kumar Agarwal Director(Technical) 11.10.2017 Working
11| Sh. LK. Agarwal CFO 16.02.2018 Working
12| Sh. S.C. Tiwari Company Sccretary 01.04.2019 Working

| (Additional Charge)

(¢) The Company is a State Public Sector Undertaking (SPSU) controlled by State Government

by holding majority of shares through its holding company. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26

of Ind AS 24, entities over which the same government has control or joint control. or

significant influence, then the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related

parties. The Company has applied the exemption available for Government related entities

o and have made limited disclosures in the financial statements. Such entities from which
company have significant transactions includes but not limited to :-

1. Utar Pradesh Power Transmission Corporation Limited.

(d) Post-Employment Benefit Plan :-
1. Uttar Pradesh Power Sector Employees Trust.

B. Transaction with Related Party are as follows:

(a) Transaction with Holding and Fellow Subsidiary of Holding Company:
(Amount in Lacs)

Particul: Holding Fellow Subsidiary
articufars 2019-20 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2018-19
(i) Power Purchase 1752893.19 | 1665045.35 - -
(ii) Loan Taken 106500.00 | 166663.75 - -
(iii) Equity Conl.nbu.non received 54787.62 | 159390.70 i i
(Share Application Money)
o
(b) Transactions with related partics- Remuneration and Benefits paid to key management
personnel (Managing Director and Dircctors) are as follows: - e
(Amount in Lacs) L
FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 y
Salary and Allowance 181.65 116.53 v
Contribution to Gratuity/ Pension 18.38 45.13 :

(¢) Transaction with Related parties under the control of same Government : (Amount in Lacs)

S.No. Name of the Company Nature of 2019-20 2018-19 ‘ ;
Transaction .
" ) g
1 Uttar I’ra'dcsh Power Transmission N I ower 103310.10 68757.78J
Corporation Ltd, I'ransmission o

/
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() Outstanding balances of Holding, Fellaw Subsidiary and Companics under the control of

same Government (Amount in Lacs)

Particu | 3tstMarch | 31st March

i 2020 2019
. j‘\:l}:()llm-l‘_x|;;|l)lt

> To Holding Company 36322259 | 249939.74
. _M; TlA‘Ewl‘-'vL:l-lB\\'-Sub:aidi:u'y Companies 8482.88 8362.96
- > ULD. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd. 180003.09 137977.14
“Kmount Recevable
~ > Trom Lolding Company 11506836 | 11878481

R T-l-ﬁﬁcllmv-Suhsidinry Companies 32.86 103.22
__» U.P. Power Transmission Corporation 1td. 3669.91 3669.91

Due to heavy unused carried forward losses/depreciation and uncertaintics 1o recover such

losses/depreciation in near future, the deferred tax assets have not been recognized in accordance
with IND AS-12 issued by 1CAL

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal (inancial liabilitics comprise Loans and Borrowings, Trade Payables
and Other Payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's
operations. The Company’s principal financial assets includes Borrowings/Advances. Trade &
other receivables and Cash that derive directly from its operations.

The company is exposed to the following risks [rom its use of financial instruments:

(1) Regulatory Risk: The Company’s substantial operations are subject to regulatory

(b)

(¢)

interventions, introductions of new laws and regulations including changes in competitive
[ramework. The rapidly changing regulatory landscape poses a risk to the Company.
Regulations are framed by State Regulatory Commission as regard to Standard of
Performance for utilitics, Terms & Conditions for determination of tariff, obligation of
Renewable Energy purchase, grant ol open Access, Deviation Settlement Mechanism, Indian
Electricity Grid Code/Gujarat Grid Code, Power Market Regulations etc. Morcover. the
State Government is notifying various guidelines and policy for growth of the sector. These
Policies/Regulations are modified from time to time based on need and development in the
sector. Hence the policy/regulation is not restricted only to compliance but also has
implications  for operational performance of utilities, return of Equity, Revenue,
competitiveness, and scope of supply.

To protect the interest of utilitics, State Utilities are actively participating while framing of
Regulations. ARR is regularly filed considering the effect of change, increase/decrease in
Power Purchase Cost and Other expenses in deciding the TarifT of Sales of Power,

Market Risk - Foreign Currency Risk: Market risk is the risk that changes in market
prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company’s
income/loss. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposure within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The Company has no
material forcign currency transaction hence there is no Market Risk w.r.t foreign currency
translation.

Market Risk - Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future
cash {lows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Company’s exposure o the risk of changes in market interest rates in negligible as
primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with fixed interest rates.

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company's interest-bearing financial
instruments are as under :-
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(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Financial Assets
Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Deposits with Bank 52840.15 79171.16
Total 52840.15 79171.16

Financial Liabilitics
Fixed Interest Rate Instruments- Financial Instrument

1133211.16 | 1018728.37

Loans
Variable Interest Rate Instruments- Cash Credit from 0.00 0.00
Banks
Total 1133211.16 1018728.37

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The Company's fixed rate instruments are carried at amortized cost. They are therefore not
subject 1o interest rate risk, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will
fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

(d) Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in mecting
the obligations associated with its financial liabilitics that are settled by delivering cash or other
financial assets. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible,
that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal
and stressed condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
company’s rcputation.

Capital Manasement:

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safcguard its ability to continue as a going
concern, so that the company is able to provide maximum returns to stakeholders and benefits for
other stakcholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reducc the cost of capital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce
the cost to capital through prudent management in deployment of funds and sourcing by leveraging
opportunities in domestic and international financial markets so as to maintain investors, creditors
and markets confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

26.  In the opinion of management, there is no specific indication of impairment of any assets as on
balance shect date as envisaged by Ind AS-36 of ICAL Further, the asscts of the corporation
have been accounted for at their historical cost and most of the assets are very old where the
impairment of assets is very unlikely.

27.  Amount due to Small & Micro units could not be ascertained and interest thereon could not be
provided for want of complete information. Efforts are being made to segregate the same.

28.  The figures as shown in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes shown in
C’ (.oevee ) denotes negative figures.

29.  Disclosure as per Ind AS-37 is as under:-
(Amount in Lacs)

o
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Movement of Provisions
3 N Withdrawal/ '
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Particular Opening Prov 1sion adjustment of Closing
Balance as on made during Provision Balance as

01.04.19 the year ! ! on 31.03.20 |
during the year |
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 154604.33 4088.99 - 158693.32 |
Provision for Depreciation 328500.93 55807.80 13871.39 37043740 |
Provision for unserviceable stores 6459.52 - 552.07 5907.45 |

Provision for Doubtful Advance 148.83 - 129.56 19.27

Provision for Doubtful Receivables 5417.90 342,50 - 5760.40
Provi_simll for Ijhcf'l of Fixed Assels 10706.87 §37.69 ) 154456 |
pending investigation - === |
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The Annual Accounts of FY 2017-18 are yet to be adopted in Annual General Meeting of
Company and Supplementary audit by C&AG for FY 2018-19 is yet to be started.

The company has large nos. of Stock items located at various divisions/sub-divisions/store
centres ele. To establish the realizable value, as such, is practically very difficult. Same has been
valued at cost. The difference of cost and realization value in overall position will be
insignificant.

Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassificd wherever considered necessary.
I'he necessary adjustment/correction as reported upto previous financial year is adjusted in
current financial ycar as current years Expense/Income.

Capitalization of Interest on borrowed fund utilized during construction stage of Property, Plant
& Equipment (i.c. Capital Asscts) has been done by identifying the Schemes/Asscts and the
funds uscd for the purpose to the extent established.

The Security deposit collected from the consumers on the basis of 2 month average billing. On
overdue of the payment of bills raised, a notice is to be served to the consumers. The company
has most of the consumers with capacity to meet their obligations and therefore the risk of
default is negligible. Further, management belicves that the unimpaired amounts that are passed
duc arc still collectable. Hence, no impairment loss has been recognized during the reporting
period in respect of Trade Receivables.

The Company carns revenue primarily from supply of power to ultimate consumers situated in
the arca covered under its jurisdiction to supply the power. The Company procured the power
from its Holding Company (UPPCL) which procures the power on our behalf and supplies the
same 1o us.

L:ffective from O1st April, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers, using the cumulative catch up transition method, applied to contracts with
customers that were not completed as at 01st April, 2018. Accordingly, the comparative amounts
of revenue have not been retrospectively adjusted and continue to be reported as per Ind AS 18
"Revenues" and Ind AS 11 "Construction Contracts” (to the extent applicable). The effect on the
adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant as we supply the power to our ultimate consumers and
ecnerate the bills on monthly consumption basis.

Revenue from sale of power is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon supply
of power 1o the consumers at an amount that reflects the consideration (As per UPERC TarifT).
adjusted with rebate on timely payment, the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
supplied power.

Consumer Contribution received under Deposit Work has been amortized in the proportion in
which depreciation on related asset is charged to allocate the transaction price over a period of
life of assets.

COVID-19:

Covid 19 pandemic has resulted in a nationwide locked down with restrictions imposed on
movement of people and goods. Electricity Distribution have been mentioned as an “Lissential™
service in all government orders/notifications. Conscquently, the Discom formulated a robust
Business Continuity Plan to ensure that its operations are not disrupted. The Discom has
considered a range of possible scenarios to understand potential outcomes on its business and

plan appropriately.

Accordingly, there is no material impact on the financial statements for the year ended March
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37.

The various Expenditure like Employce Expenses, Repair & Maintenance Cost and
Administrative & General Expenses etc, occurred at U.P. Power Corporation Ltd., Lucknow has
been allocated in all the Discoms vide Debit/Credit Note. This Allocation of Expenses in
Discoms has been made in accordance of approval in BOD of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.,
Lucknow and also in Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. Mcerut 130" BOD dated
25.09.2020 in compliance of O.M. no. 743 dated 10.06.2020 of U.P. Power Corporation Ltd.,
Lucknow (The Holding Co.)

The following frauds/embezzlement were noticed/detect by the Management during the year as
also reported by concerned Branch Auditors in their Audit Report are as follows:

: . [ Amount
S.No. Particulars [ (Rs. in lacs)
1 Fraud made by Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Cashier EDD-II, Baghpat | 31.30
2 Fraud made in EUDD-II, EUDD-V and EUDD-VII Noida | 172.37
division by few bank officials of [CICI Bank.
3 Fraud made by employees of EDD-II, Amroha 4.32
4 Fraud made by ecmployces of EDD-I, Gajraula 36.67
Total 244.66

Aravind Mallfappa Bangari

Managing Director

Chief Financial

DIN 08638798

H.K. Agarwa

fficer

..K. Gupta
Dircctor(Finance)
DIN 08742955

&

S.C.Tiwari

Company Sccretary

(Additional charge)
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